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From:                                         Tommy Owlijoot [TOwlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent:                                           Tuesday, October 07, 2008 7:11 AM
To:                                               Richard Dwyer
Subject:                                     RE: 3BC-COA Coats Island Project NPC Conformity Review
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
G’Day Richard:
 
I am going to check the files (Bobby might have this on his desk, he’s on holiday until Tue next) and get back to you ASAP.
 
Tommy

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: 2008-10-06 15:55
To: Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: 3BC-COA Coats Island Project NPC Conformity Review
 
Hi Tommy;
 
Does this project require NPC Conformity Review?  If complete could you please fax or e-mail copy of NPC Conformity Review
for this project.
 
Thanks,
 
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX:  867-360-6369
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